Donaid W. Huffman, Chairman

March 28, 1989

William T. Sharp
12 Little Street
Falmouth, Virxginia 22405

Dear Bill:

Your understanding regarding resident requirements as set
forth in the first paragraph of your March 15 letter is consistent
with and reflects the requirements of the State Party Plan. I
refer in particular to Article I Section B and the definition
of "Election District" in Article II.

Sincerely,

William A. Forrest, Jr.

WAFJIR/snd
cc: Mr. Tom Moncure

Mr. Donald Huffman
Mr., Joe Elton

Richard . Obenshain Center. 115 Fast Grace Sireet. Richmond. Virainia 23219 (8041 780-0111




William T. Sharp
12 Little Street
Falmouth, Virginia 22405

March 15, 1989

William A. Forrest, Jr.
1407 Cummings Drive
Richmond, Virginia 23220

Dear Skip:

I need you to clarify a matter which is unclear in the Party
Plan. It has always been my understanding that only residents of
a particular political subdivision could participate in the
process, be it convention or primary, of nominating candidates
for that particular political subdivision. For example, only
residents of Falmouth District in Stafford County could
participate in the selection of a candidate for Supervisor for
Falmouth District.

Your opinion confirming (or denying) this understanding
would be most appreciated. As it concerns an issue now pending,
the sooner vou are able to respond the better.

It would also be most appreciated if vou could provide a
copy of your answer to Tom Moncure at P.O.Box 5254, Falmouth,
22403. If you have any questiong, please call me at {703) 373~
5693 or Tom at (703) 371-9515.

In the meantime, I am

Sincerely yours,




